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27 May 2013

Annabel Reid

fyi-request-838-f1328739@requests fyi.org.nz

Dear Annabel

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

AT2013/020474

Thank you for your email dated 17 April 2013, which Auckland Transport received on the same date requesting
information about the revenue gathered by Auckland Transport from parking and infringements.

Please see response to your request outlined below:

Revenue Collected by Auckland Transport for:

2012 2013
Apr 11 to Mar 12 Apr 12 to Mar 13

Parking infringements

$ 6.578.000 $ 6,897,000
Paid parking
$ 34,198,000 $ 34,962,000

Should you believe that we have not dealt with your request appropriately, you have the right in accordance with
section 27(3) of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman and seek an investigation
and review in regard to this matter.

Yours sincerely

Trevor Starr
Manager Parking and Enforcement
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